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" Veron Chen (LKKAuto) M Lim .
From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Sent: Thursday, 29 August 2019 2:53 PM
To: Nor Azian Binte Noordin; SUR
Subject: RE: Urgent: MV for SJE907P (DOA: 27/08/2019)
Dear Azian,

The market value of SJE 907P is $50K-$51K (Estimated) as at Aug 2019

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler on behalf of Yvonne

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Nor Azian Binte Noordin <NorAzian_Noordin@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Thursday, 29 August 2019 1:35 PM

Subject: Urgent: MV for SJE907P (DOA: 27/08/2019)

Importance: High

Dear all,
Please let us have the market value for the above car urgently. Details of the car make and model is as per below.

Thanks.

Best Regards

Nor Azian Binte Noordin
Executive, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2558 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | NorAzian_Noordin@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

o @

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

AMember of QETTAME INSURANCE GROUP

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner ID Type
Foreign Identification Number



Owner ID
421Q

Vehicle No.

SJEQOQ7P

Vehicle to be Exported
No

Intended Deregistration Date
02 Sep 2019

Vehicle Make
VOLKSWAGEN

Vehicle Model

TOURAN SPORT 1.4 TSI 1T34C4 SR
Primary Colour

White

Manufacturing Year

2013

Engine No.

CTHO049796

Chassis No.
WVGZZZ1TZDWO075634
Maximum Power Output
125.0 kW (167 bhp)
Open Market Value
$29,452.00

Original Registration Date
24 Jul 2013

First Registration Date

24 Jul 2013

Transfer Count

0

Actual ARF Paid
$28,233.00

PARF Eligibility

Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date
23 Jul 2023

PARF Rebate Amount
$18,351.00

COE Expiry Date

23 Jul 2023

COE Category

A - Car (1600cc & below)
COE Period(Years)

10

QP Paid

$73,989.00

COE Rebate Amount
$28,780.00

Total Rebate Amount
$47,131.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 29 Aug 2019

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any
person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.
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" Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

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
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg 0 O @ @

AMember of QKA INSURANCE GROUP

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner ID Type

Foreign Identification Number
Owner ID

421Q

Vehicle No.

SJEQO7P

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



WNGZZZ1TZDW075634
", Maximum Power Output
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
person ather than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.
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8/29/2019 Used Volkswagen Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

SGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars S8t : Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

.oget 2 Carinsurance due? H( GetsQuote > )

' "'in?ulra “t }=  Pay Less or Get $100*, even if you don't buy.

*Ter corsditions apply
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Post an Advertisement : ABWINT - -
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just =
$58 until it's SOLD! =
Car Empire =
Post an Ad Ways of Selling =
Browse by Category ¥ Sort by Date Posted Y | 20results/page ¥
5 vehicles Volkswagen Touran b
Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection Volkswagen Touran Any Any 2013 Any Any Any All
Volkswagen Touran 1.4A TSI $43,700 $10,080 fyr 27-Feb-2013 1,390 cc 120,000 km MPV Available
1st Owner Vehicle, No Repairs Needed! Superb Vehicle Condition, Very Well Taken Care By Owner. Good Paintwork And Engine Condition
Serviced By Volkswagen Agent Since Day One, Owner Decided To Upgrade Hence For This Reluctant Sales. No Oil Leak 100% Non Accid. ..
AT Tags: 2013 Volkswagen Touran, 2013 volkswagen touran, Volkswagen Touran, volkswagen touran,
Posted:07-Alig-2019 Volkswagen, Touran, touran, Used Volkswaaen
Volkswagen Touran Sport 1.4A  $54,500 $11,570 /yr 18-Apr-2013 1,390 cc 105,500 km MPV Available
151
Loan Interest At 2.28%, Extremely Well Maintained! This Beast Does Not Just Laok Beautiful, It's 100% Accident-Free, View To Believe! Lo
Trade In Welcome! Call/SMS To Arrange A Viewing Today! Viewing Strictly By Appointment Only! L PREMHIN AD 3
b SR AR A Tags: 2013 Volkswagen Touran, 2013 volkswagen touran, Volkswagen Touran, volkswagen touran,
Posted: 20-Jul-2019 Volkswagen, T()u(z\.n,errdsw, Used Volkswagen
Volkswagen Touran 1,4A TSI $52,800 $11,140 /yr 31-Jul-2013 1,390 cc 65,895 km MPV Available
New Arrival! 1 Owner, Super Low Mileage At 65,895K Km, Very Well Taken Care By Owner & Service Done Regularly Without Fail, ~ L
Accident Free, No Repairs Needed We Deliver Our Promise, Sporty, Spacious & Comforts To Fit Your Family Size. High Trade In / Bank /... L FEEMIM AC ]
osted: 26-Aug-2010 1999 2013 Valkswagen Touran, 2013 volkswagen touran, Yolkswagen Touran, volkswagen touran,
Pasted: 26-40g:2019 Velkswagen, 1our.‘m,!mwart, Used Volkswagen
Volkswagen Touran 1.4A TSI - N.A 27-Sep-2013 1,390 cc - MPV SOLD
No Repairs Needed, Comes With 1 Year Engine And Gearbox Protection Shield. View To Appreciate, 100% Loan Available, High Approval
Rate. High Trade In. Please Call Or SMS Now For Enquiries And Viewing Appaintment.
Pasted: 26-Jun-2019 Tags: 2013 Vo.lksul-uu;ern Twraf,‘ 2(}413 volkswagen touran, Volkswagen Touran, volkswagen touran,
Volkswagen, Touran, touran, Used Volkswagen
High Quality CF Spoiler For BMW 3 Series
BMW E92 Carbon Fibre Spoiler (For 3 Series) Good Fitment. Using high quality Carbon Fibre Material,
Find out more!
Volkswagen Touran 1,4A TSI ) N.A 31-Oct-2013 1,390 cc - MPV SOLD
Flawless MPV At 1,98% Exclusively Bank Rate No Gimmick Servicing & Maintenance By Volkswagen Workshop Lowest Mileage Clocked
98546Km The Cheapest And Lowest Depreciation With 100% Guaranteed Touran 7 Seaters In The Market With Fully Maintained And FPRRMIUM 4D
We... e
N i Tags: 2013 Valkswagen Touran, 2013 valkswagen touran, Volkswagen Touran, volkswagen touran,
Posted: 18:409:2019 Volkswagen, Touran, touran, Used Volkswagen
Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.
Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
For old advertisements, view Expired ads 20 ¥ results/page
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